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Mamoun M. Bader

From: 2024 MRS Fall Meeting and Exhibit <onbehalfof@abstractcentral.com>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 6:49 PM
To: Mamoun M. Bader
Cc: Mamoun M. Bader
Subject: Status Notification (4150381) - 2024 MRS Fall Meeting, NM07.08

Monday, 12-Aug-2024 
 
Dear Mamoun Bader, 
 
The Materials Research Society® is delighted to inform you that your abstract has been accepted and placed in the 2024 MRS Fall Meeting 
program! Please read this email in its entirety for important meeting information. 
 
THE MEETING FORMAT 
The 2024 MRS Fall Meeting will have an onsite-only format. There will be no virtual participation in this meeting. If you accept your invitation, you 
need to present in person in Boston. Streaming presentations or pre-recorded presentations are STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  
 
ACCEPT YOUR INVITATION 
Do not wait to accept your invitation! Use the link below to review your session details and accept or decline your invitation. Exact presentation 
times will be sent in October. You should plan to attend the entire session.  
 
You must accept or decline your presentation no later than August 26, 2024 at 11:00 PM Eastern Daylight Time. If you have submitted more than 
one abstract, you will receive multiple invitations and will need to accept or decline each one. 
 
https://mrsfall2024.abstractcentral.com/login?URL_MASK=Vg5BwDQUKrQ 
 
To withdraw your abstract, use the link to view your invitation and select 'decline'. Unless you decline your invitation, MRS assumes you will be 
presenting in Boston. If you do not plan to participate in the meeting, you need to decline.  
 
PRESENTER GUIDELINES 
Guidelines for invited speaker, oral, poster and poster spotlight presentations can be found on the MRS Website. MRS receives many questions 
that can be answered by reading the guidelines and viewing the FAQ page. Please review these guidelines carefully so you are fully prepared for 
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your presentation.  
 
Important Note for Oral Presentations: All presenters must provide their own laptops onsite. 
 
Important Note for Poster Presentations: All poster presenter changes must be requested no later than Thursday, Nov. 21, 2024. If a change in the 
onsite presenter is necessary for a particular poster, ONLY those listed as co-authors of the poster will be eligible to act as an alternate presenter. If 
this poster is chosen for a Best Poster Award, the award prize check will be made out in the name of the onsite presenter, NOT the original 
presenter. To be recognized as a Best Poster winner, the presenter must be registered, be onsite and be the one responsible for presenting the 
poster in Boston. 
 
REGISTRATION 
ALL presenters, including invited speakers, must register for the meeting in order to present. Registration information can be found on the MRS 
website registration page. Register before September 26, 2024 at 11:59 pm ET for the lowest price on registration!  
 
Do not forget when booking your travel for the onsite meeting that Tutorials are held on Sunday, December 1 and are included at no additional 
cost with your registration.  
 
PLAN YOUR TRIP TO BOSTON 
Find everything you need to plan a successful trip to the 2024 MRS Fall Meeting & Exhibit at MRS.org! 
  Book your hotel with the official housing of the MRS Fall Meeting. 
  Request a Visa and read through other international travel resources. 
  Experience Boston how you want! Visit MeetBoston.com to plan your trip. 
  Stay safe and healthy. The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention can help. 
 
MRS is looking forward to seeing you onsite in Boston this fall! Please note that general invitations for visa and funding request use were sent to all 
presenters when their abstract was submitted. Please check your inbox and spam before before requesting a new one. 
 
Once again, congratulations! 
 
Meetings Department 
Materials Research Society 
meetings@mrs.org 


